SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE

APPROVED

Minutes Thursday, February 18, 2016

Present: T. McGrath (proxy for M. Fritch), M. Parsons (proxy for C. Kinney), J. Parker, L. Shimazaki,

J. Estep, E. Helscher, A. Hoffman, C. Kalck, N.S. Robinson, D. Rogers, A. Saballett, W. Smith,

E. Ball, T. Nguyen, A. Svedberg (proxy for L. Horsman)

Absent: M. Fritch (excused), C. Kinney (excused), L. Horsman (excused), F. Zand

Guests: R. Mongelluzzo

Welcome/Announcements

* M. Parsons welcomed members and guest R. Mongelluzzo.

Minutes/Agenda

- * MSC A. Saballett/E. Helscher to approve the February 18, 2016 agenda with the removal of ENGL 101.
- * MSC A. Saballett/ N.S. Robinson to approve the February 4, 2016 minutes.

Information

* Mesa Academic Senate Constitution – Update

• M. Parsons will take the committees' recommendations to change the Curriculum Committee portion of the constitution to the Academic Senate meeting on Monday, February 24, 2016.

* National U/SDCCD MOA – Handout/Discussion/Vote

- J. Parker reviewed the MOA with the committee and pointed out several areas where it did
 not meet SDCCD acceptance and use of credit policy, or the mission of the Transfer MOU
 Committee.
- It was also pointed out that the established process for creating an MOA was not followed.
- * MSC C. Kalck/A. Saballett to oppose the proposed National U/SDCCD MOA as written, whereas the document is inconsistent with existing SDCCD articulation and curricular processes.

Committee Level Curriculum

- * MSC A. Hoffman/C. Kalck to post approve the PHYR 225, PHYR 225L, PHYR 260, PHYR 260L & PHYR 263 Mesa only new courses with Distance Learning that were walked into CIC on February 11, 2016.
- * MSC A. Hoffman/A. Saballett to submit **ANTH 106** Mesa only new course with Distance Learning to CIC.
- * MSC E. Helscher/C. Kalck to submit ARTF 100 Mesa only Distance Learning to CIC.
- * MSC A. Saballett/ A. Hoffman to submit **GISG 110, GISG 111, GISG 112** and **GISG 114** Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- * MSC A. Hoffman/ C. Kalck to submit the **RADT AS Degree** and **RADT Certificate of Achievement** Mesa only program revisions to CIC.
- * The **ENGL 101** was pulled from the agenda by the originator.
- * MSC J. Estep/A. Saballett to submit the **ANTH AA** Mesa only program revision to CIC.

- * The **DRAM AA Degree** Mesa only program revision program revision remains on hold.
- * The **DRAM Acting Certificate of Achievement** Mesa only new program remains on hold.
- * The **NUTR ADT Degree** Mesa only new program remains on hold.

Status of ADT degrees:

- A Biology ADT is being developed.
- The Nutrition & Dietetics ADT is being held at the CRC level for major revisions.
- The Chemistry (New), Music (New), Journalism (Revision), Theater Arts ADT (Revision) and Kinesiology (Revision) degrees are awaiting state approval.

City

* The ALLH 049 aligned deactivation was moved forward without comment.

Miramar

- * MSCA. Saballett/ A. Hoffman to support LIBS 101 aligned revision.
- * The CHIL Master Teacher CA and the Human Development Studies AA programs were reviewed without comment.

Committees/Discussion/Handouts

- * CIC
 - M. Parsons reported Mesa's ARTF 190A, ARTF 191 and ARTF 194 proposals were tabled to allow discussion with Mesa faculty in adjusting the ARTF designator.
 - Mesa has decided it wants to keep the ARTF designator.
- * It was noted the 2/11/2016 CIC summary emailed to members should be adjusted to show ARTF 190A, ARTF 191 and ARTF 194 revisions were tabled.
- * MSC T. Nguyen/A. Svedberg to adjourn at 3:40 pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Michelle (Toni) Parsons, Co-Chairs Next Meeting: March 3, 2016 at 2:15 pm LRC 435